State of Florida OR‘G’NAL
SR Public Service Commission

g
\/
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 15, 1998

TO: ALL PARTIES OF RECORD
FROM: Beth Keating, Staff CounselDK-Wb

RE: Dockets Nos. 870248-TL, 870790-TL, 9’10039 TL, 910022-TL, 910528-TL,
910529-TL, 911185-TL, 921193-TL, and 930173-TL

Hearing in Consolidated Dockets to Determine Feasibility of One-Way ECS

At the May 15, 1998, prehearing conference, the parties in attendance reached a
stipulation that the testimony of all withesses and their exhibits may be moved into the
record without objection. The parties agreed to waive cross-examination of the witnesses
and asked they be allowed to brief the issues, in lieu of proceeding with the hearing in .

these dockets. The prehearing officer approved the stipulation and the parties have been
excused from attendance at the hearing.

The notice of this hearing has, however, already been placed in the Florida
Administrative Weekly. There is insufficient time prior to the scheduled hearing date in
order to notice the cancellation of the hearing. Also, it is necessary to acknowledge that,
pursuant to the approved stipulation, the testimony is to be entered into the record and to
identify and insert the exhibits into the record. The hearing will, therefore, be convened on

May 27, 1998, in order to acknowledge the stipulation and to insert the testimony and
exhibits into the record.

| emphasize that the parties are still excused from attending the hearing.
ACK ——appearances will NOT be taken. There will, however, be a transcript consisting of the
AFA ———testimony and exhibits.
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